

Alexander Gamerdinger

Curriculum Vitae

SUMMARY

I am a PhD Fellow at the Department of Organization at Copenhagen Business School with a research profile in Economic Sociology and International Political Economy. My research focuses on digital transformation processes in the European non-life insurance industry and its effects on professional expertise, regulation, and organizational structures.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Citizenship: German

Date of Birth: 06 June 1996. Born in Bad Kreuznach, Germany

Website: <https://agamerdinger.com/>

E-mail: aga.ioa@cbs.dk

Tel: +45 50325815

EMPLOYMENT

March 2022– Present	PhD Fellow , Department of Organization, Copenhagen Business School
Feb. 2022	Assistant Lecturer , Department of Organization, Copenhagen Business School
Nov. 2021– Feb. 2022	Research Assistant , Roskilde University
Aug. 2021– Jan. 2022	Research Assistant , Department of Organization, Copenhagen Business School
Jan. 2021– Aug. 2021	Student Assistant , Department of Organization, Copenhagen Business School
Sep. 2018– Jun. 2021	Student Analyst , The Happiness Research Institute, Think Tank, Copenhagen

EDUCATION

2021	MSc in International Business & Politics , Copenhagen Business School
2021	Exchange Semester , KU Leuven, Belgium
2019	BSc in International Business & Politics , Copenhagen Business School
2018	Exchange Semester , KEDGE Business School, France

OTHER EXPERIENCE

Jul. 2021– Sep. 2021	External data analyst , The Happiness Research Institute
Jul. 2018– Jul. 2020	Past President & President , International Rotaract Club of Copenhagen

PUBLICATIONS (NON-PEER REVIEWED)

1. Gamerding A., Lantz, M. V., & Just S. N. (2022). Evaluering af Sundhedsstyrelsens borgerrettede coronakommunikation: Tre analytiske nedslag i pandemiens første 100 uger. Copenhagen: Roskilde University, pp 1-54.
2. Michael Birkjær; Alexander Gamerding; Sarah El-Abd. (2021) Towards a Nordic Wellbeing Economy. Copenhagen: Nordic Council of Ministers, pp. 1. 61 (Analysis / Nordic Council of Ministers, No. 02/2021)
3. Gamerding, A., Rubio, A., & Kaats, M. (2020) Wellbeing in the age of COVID-19. Copenhagen: Happiness Research Institute, pp. 1.35.

TEACHING

Undergraduate courses

2022	Statistics, HA in European Business (CBS)
2022	Happiness and Sustainability in the Nordics, Honors students (Northeastern University)
2022	Corporate Strategy in a Network Perspective, HA in European Business (CBS)
2022	Comparative Political Economy, BSc in International Business and Politics (CBS)
2022	Happiness and Sustainability in the Nordics, Honors students (Northeastern University)

SEMINARS & CONFERENCES

2022	Democracy & Digital Citizenship Conference, Roskilde University, Denmark Intersections of Finance and Society, City University of London, United Kingdom
------	---

LANGUAGES & SKILLS

Languages	German (native) English (fluent) Danish (fluent) French (intermediate)
Skills	R (expert) Stata (proficient) Tableau (proficient) Stata (proficient)